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ADDRESS REPLY TO

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR THE DIRECTOR OF SELECTIVE SERVICE

August 26, 1975

Dear Mr. Goodell,

This letter will acknowledge yours of August 20,
1975, which contains the recommendations of the Presidential
Clemency Board concerning conditions of alternate service
for people assigned short~term alternate service. My absence
from the city prevented earlier acknowledgement.

As soon as we have had an opportunity to consider
in detail the effect and extent of the proposals made, I
shall be in touch with you.

Sincerely,
hn V. fepi ne
Director

The Honorable Charles E. Goodell
Chairman
Presidential Clemency Board
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INSURE FREEDOM'S FUTURE—AND YOUR OWN-—BUY UNITED STATES SAVINGS BONDS
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. ToR : WASHINGTON, D. C. 20435 ADDRESS REPLY TO
OF IC% OF THE DIRECTO E THE DIRECTOR OF SELECTIVE SERVICE

August 26, 1975

Dear Mr. Goodell,

This letter will acknowledge yours of August 20,
1975, which contains the recommendations of the Presidential
Clemency Board concerning conditions of alternate service
for people assigned short-term alternate service. My absence
from the city prevented earlier acknowledgement.

As soon as we have had an opportunity to consider
in detail the effect and extent of the proposals made, I
shall be in touch with you.

Sincerely,
SIGNED

Byron V. Pepitone
Director

The BHonorable Charles E. Goodell
Chairman

Presidential Clemency Board

INSURE FREEDOM'S FUTURE—AND YOUR OWN-BUY UNITED STATES SAVINGS BONDS








